

# Alican Bulut

Muğla, Turkey

 bulutt.alican@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/alicanbulut](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alicanbulut)

## Summary

I am a native Turkish and English speaking freelance translator with experience in video game and website localization and general translation.

I mainly use Memoq and Smartcat but have experience using other CAT tools as well.

I work on translation, localization, subtitling and proofreading.

## Experience

### Freelance Translator

Locpick | Game Localization & Audio

Jul 2022 - Present (6 months)

### Translator

Alpha Coders

Oct 2017 - Oct 2022 (5 years 1 month)

Voluntarily translated the site into Turkish.

### Garson

Hilton Dalaman Sarıgerme Resort & Spa

Jun 2022 - Aug 2022 (3 months)

## Education

### Trakya University

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Mütercim Tercümanlık

Aug 2017 - Jun 2022

## Licenses & Certifications

 **Editing Mastery: How to Edit Writing to Perfection** - LinkedIn

 **Excel Essential Training (Microsoft 365)** - LinkedIn

## Skills

Turkish • Microsoft Office • Proofreading • English • Localization • Translation • Interpreting • Linguistics • Editing • Microsoft Excel